House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for PUBLIC SAFETY

Date: February 13, 2018 Location: RM 19

Convened: *5:10 PM*

Recessed: 5:15 PM

Reconvened: 6:20 PM

Adjourned: 6:55 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Baudler-CH, Kerr-VC, Anderson-RM, Abdul-Samad,

Breckenridge, Fisher, Fry, Gaines, Heartsill, Holt, Kacena, Klein, Kressig, Kurth,

Olson, Salmon, Sheets, Wessel-Kroeschell, Wheeler, Worthan

Absent:

Excused: Representative Hager

Chair Baudler called the meeting to order at 5:10 PM.

Roll was taken.

Minutes from the meeting on February 8, 2018 were approved.

Both parties went to caucus at 5:15 PM. The meeting reconvened at 6:20 PM.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Heartsill for opening comments on HF 2091.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Heartsill for opening comments on Amendment 3238. Representative Olson commented on the amendment.

Representative Heartsill moved the amendment. Amendment 3238 passed with a short form vote.

Representative Kressig commented his support for the bill.

Representative Heartsill made his closing comments. Representative Heartsill moved the bill. <u>HF 2091</u> passed as amended as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 20 Ayes and 1 absent.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Worthan for opening comments on HSB 603.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Worthan for opening comments on Amendment 3211. Representative Kressig commented on the amendment.

Representative Worthan moved the amendment. Amendment 3211 passed with a short form vote.

Representative Kressig commented his support for the bill.

Representative Worthan made his closing comments. Representative Worthan moved the bill. HSB 603 passed as amended as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 20 Ayes and 1 absent.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Klein for opening comments on HSB 165.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Klein for opening comments on Amendment 3304. Representative Klein moved the amendment. Amendment 3304 passed with a short form vote.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Klein for opening comments on Amendment 3317.

Representative Klein moved the amendment. Amendment 3317 passed with a short form vote.

Representative Klein made his closing comments. Representative Klein moved the bill.

HSB 165 passed as amended as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 20 Ayes and 1 absent.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Fisher for opening comments on HF 2150.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Fisher for opening comments on Amendment 3245.

Representative Olson asked for a clarification on the amendment.

Representative Fisher moved the amendment. Amendment 3245 passed with a short form vote.

Representative Gaines commented on the bill.

Representative Olson commented on the bill

Chair Baudler commented on the bill.

Representative Olson asked Chair Baudler for a clarification.

Representative Breckenridge commented on the bill

Representative Anderson commented on the bill.

Representative Anderson asked Representative Olson for a clarification.

Representative Fisher made his closing comments. Representative Fisher moved the bill.

HF 2150 passed as amended as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 11 Ayes, 9 Nays, and 1 absent.

Those voting Nay were Representatives Anderson, Abdul-Samad, Breckenridge, Gaines, Kacena, Kressig, Kurth, Olson, and Wessel-Kroeschell.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Fisher for opening comments on <u>HF 214</u>.

Chair Baudler recognized Representative Fisher for opening comments on Amendment 3202.

Representative Breckenridge commented on the amendment.

Representative Fisher discussed the comment

Representative Olson commented on the amendment asked for a clarification related to similar legislation from House staff member Anna Hyatt.

Representative Worthan commented on the amendment.

Representative Fisher moved the amendment. Representative Anderson asked for a division and a record, seconded by Representative Breckenridge. Amendment 3202 passed with a roll call vote of 14 Ayes and 6 Nays.

Those voting Nay were Representatives Anderson, Abdul-Samad, Gaines, Kurth, Olson, and Wessel-Kroeschell.

Representative Fisher made his closing comments. Representative Fisher moved the bill. HF 214 passed as amended as a committee bill with a roll call vote of 14 Ayes, 6 Nays, and 1 absent.

Those voting Nay were Representatives Anderson, Abdul-Samad, Gaines, Kurth, Olson, and Wessel-Kroeschell.

Representative Clel Baudler	
Devon Wood, Committee Secretary	

Representative Fry moved the meeting arise at 6:55 PM.